FW: FortisBC PPT

From: Parhar, Tejindar IRR:EX <Tejindar.Parhar@gov.bc.ca>, Parhar, Tejindar
JERI:EX <Tejindar.Parhar@gov.bc.ca>

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>, French, Shawna
IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 24, 2021 at 10:24:35 AM Pacific Standard Time

Attachments: MMR - Feb 24 2021 Final.pdf

Matt,

| received a frantic call from Fortis this am, they forgot to send along a PPT that they wanted to walk the Minister
through today. Could you please pass this along to the MO in advance of the meeting please.

Thanks,

T

From: Bell, Jordan <Jordan.Bell@fortisbc.com>

Sent: February 24, 2021 10:18 AM

To: Parhar, Tejindar IRR:EX <Tejindar.Parhar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FortisBC PPT

TJ,

Thanks for the call. As discussed, attached is the deck we’ll speak to during our meeting with Minster Rankin later
today.

Thanks again and let me know if you have any questions here.
Best,

Jordan Bell | FortisBC

Government Relations & Public Affairs Manager

16705 Fraser Highway | Surrey, BC | V4N OES8

Jordan.Bell@FortisBC.com
778-873-2487 mobile

This email was sent to you by FortisBC*. The contact information to reach an authorized representative of FortisBC is 16705 Fraser Highway, Surrey, British
Columbia, V4N 0EB8, Attention: Communications Department. You can unsubscribe from receiving further emails from FortisBC by emailing
unsubscribe@fortisbc.com.

*'FortisBC" refers to the FortisBC group of companies which includes FortisBC Holdings. Inc., FortisBC Energy Inc., FortisBC Inc., FortisBC Alternative
Energy Services Inc. and Fortis Generation Inc.

This e-mail is the property of FortisBC and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or

disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. FortisBC does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message including remaoval from your hard drive. Thank you.
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